Dyde, Amy

From: foi
Subject: FW: New Generation Performance and Image Enhancing Drugs and Organised Criminal

Involvement in Their Use in Professional Sport [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From:

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2013 10:44 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: New Generation Performance and Image Enhancing Drugs and Organised Criminal Involvement in Their
Use in Professional Sport [SEC=PROTECTED:Sensitive] |
: S.22

Hi

As discussed, I've given a break down of all analytical products disseminated in regards to the Strategic Assessment
and Operational Analysis Reports for Project Aperio below.

Consultative Draft — Operational Analysis Report -
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Product: | iiiii iii HRED ANDRONICUS Aperio - Analysis of the supply and use of prohibited
substances CONSULTATIVE DRAFT 122-2012/13/0A

Checklist: 13/2975 HRED ANDRONICUS Aperio - Supply and use of prohibited substances_
CLASSIFIED CONSULTATIVE DRAFT - Disclosure Checklist 122-2012/13/0A

This Operational Analysis Report was disseminated to the following recipients via the following methods:

1S37(1)(a)

<—|S.22 |

e Richard Eccles {DRALGAS) 18 January via safe hand.

S37(1)(a) |

Consultative Draft — Operational Analysis Report.

Product: MED ANDRONICUS Aperio - Analysis of the supply and use of untested and illicit
substance CONSULTATIVE DRAFT 121-2012/13/0A

Checklist: 13/2976 HRED ANDRONICUS Aperio - Supply and use of prohibited substances_
CLASSIFIED CONSULTATIVE DRAFT - Disclosure Checklist 121-2012/13/0A

This Operational Analysis Report was disseminated to the following recipients via the following methods:

<« 7

e Richard Eccles (DRALGAS) 23 January via safe hand.
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IS47F

Australian Crime Commission
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